
NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION C
MANNED SPACECRAFT CENTER

HOUSTON, TeXAs 77058

IN REPLY REFER TO: 70..FS55-'78 _ ' MAR 2 G 1973' -

MEMORANDUM TO: Apollo Spacecraft Program Office
_ . Attention: PD7/Richard H. Kohrs

FROM ' t FS/Chief, Flight Support Division
SUBJECT , 'l Final Apollo 13 (Mission H2) prelaunch erasable load

(iM131 Rev I)

1. Enclosure 1 consists of the final values for the parameters in the
Apollo 13 (Mission H2) prelaunch erasable load for the wo. _

2. The number to the left ‘of the parameter mnemonic denotes the number
_of revisions to the value of! the corresponding parameter that have been
incorporated in publications of the Apollo 13 erasable load.

3. A single or double star .(* or **) next to a parameter mnemonic denotes
that it is also in the 'inflight erasable load. These parameters would
have to be verified or reloaded in order to completely initialize the UK
in 'orbit. A single star denotes loading by ground uplink; a double star
denotes loading by the astronaut via the DSKY.

h. Enclosure 2 is the inflight erasable load in uplink format. All
values in the inflight erasable load are consistent with the values in
the prelaunch erasable load.

5. Enclosure 3 consists of planned changes to the Apollo 13 erasable
load, with values when known.

6. Questions or comments regarding erasable loads should be directed
to Mr. J. u. Jurgensen, extension 2111. '

Enclosures 3
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0.006096m/cs 00144

0.005rad 05075

. 0.005rad 05075

To reflect mass property changes

To reflect time of lift-off

To reflect improvement in knowledge '
of landing site
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